DAVID MILLER, PE
300 Creedmoor Rd, STE 170#363
Raleigh, NC 27612

(919)422-8932 (Office); DAVE@DMA-PA.COM

August 6, 2018
Ruben Mena Lira

E mailed to: marcoscanalesY8 gmail com

Ruben Mepa (919)551-1966
RI=: Engineering
75 Cumin Drive, Spring Lake, NC
Project No  18DDM-08061

[o Whom It May Concem/Inspections Dep

I'he undersigned arnived on-site on 8-6-18 10 1o observe the following for the above

referenced site. Based on the observations the manufactured home to be remediated was

adequate 1o support the loading conditions for the remedial repairs. Areas of the sheetrock to be

removed for the undersigned’s observation was outlined in the field Once these arcas are opened
the undersigned should observe the conditions and provide recommendations for remedial

repairs 1f needed The rear deck and roof cover are being analyzed for remedial repairs as well
Sincerely
David Miller, Pl

DocuSigned by
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